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From: Matt Levin

To: Kimberly Hart

Cc: "WALISO _ Bashar Wali re Gordon Sondland Email"

Subject: Completed - Eileen Wali - FEC Designation of Counsel.pdf [IWOV-DMSDB1.FID164938]
Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 5:16:26 PM

Attachments: Completed - Eileen Wali - FEC Designation of Counsel.pdf

Dear Ms. Hart,

Pursuant to your request, | have attached Ms. Wali’s Designation of Counsel form. You are correct in
your assumption that | am not representing Mr. Lew. Do not hesitate to contact me if you have
further questions or requests.

Best,
Matt

Matthew A. Levin | Lawyer

Markowitz Herbold PC
1455 SW Broadway, Suite 1900 | Portland, OR 97201
T (503) 295-3085 | Bio | Web | LinkedIn

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this transmission is confidential. It may also be subject to the attorney-client
privilege or be privileged work product or proprietary information. This information is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s).
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution (other than to the
addressee(s)), copying or taking of any action because of this information is strictly prohibited.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

EMALIL cela@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# P-MUR 640

Name of Counsel: Matthew A. Levin

Firm: Markowitz Herbold PC

Address: 1455 SW Broadway, Suite 1900

Portland, OR 97201

Office#: 503-295-3085 Fax#: 503-323-9105

Mobile#: 503-730-1180

E-mail: MattLevin@MarkowitzHerbold.com

The above-named-indisiachaat and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications anf ghgr.comoications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

151A24E384DB4AT. .

Respondent
Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title
Eileen Wali
(Name — Please Print)
Eileen Wali

RESPONDENT:

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: c/o Matthew A. Levin
(Please Print)

Markowitz Herbold PC, 1455 SW Broadway, Suite 1900, Portland, OR 97201

Home#: Mobile#: 503-730-1180

Office#t: 503-295-3085 Fax#: 503-323-9105

E-mail: MattLevin@MarkowitzHerbold.com

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express

written consent of the person under investigation.
Rev. 2018
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

Mobile#:

E-mail: MattLevin@MarkowitzHerbold.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

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

Home#: Mobilet#:

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





